

#### **Lake Arrowhead Municipal Advisory Council**

385 North Arrowhead Ave. 5<sup>th</sup> Floor San Bernardino, CA 92415-0110

## **Meeting Minutes**

Thursday November 4, 2021 6:00 p.m. **Location:** This meeting was held online via Zoom

### **Board Members in Attendance:**

- Scott Rindenow, Chair
- Jim Grant Sr., Vice Chair
- Ken Stowe
- Michelle Ambrozic

#### **Board Members Absent:**

- Vacant
- **1.0 Call to Order:** The meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm by Chair Scott Rindenow, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
- **2.0** Introductions: Scott Rindenow asked the MAC Board members to introduce themselves.
- 3.0 Approval of Minutes: October 7, 2021 meeting: Motion to approve, Grant. Second, Stowe. Approved, 4/0/0
- 4.0 Announcement from MAC Board Members:
- **5.0 Special Presentation:** Emily Leinen from Cal Trans gave an update on several projects in the Rim of the World area. She discussed the current project at Hwy 173 and Hospital Rd. She discussed the progress and the timetable. She shared that Cal Trans will be clearing brush on the center divider of Hwy 18. She discussed the status of the changeable message boards on Highways 18 and 138.

# 6.0 Community & Government Updates:

- San Bernardino County Sheriff: San Bernardino County Sheriff: Lt. Craig Harris shared that the Sheriff's Aviation Unit recently did a nighttime flyover of the mountain communities particularly along the Hwy 18 and 330 corridors looking for homeless camps. They did not find any. He reminded people to be careful during holiday shopping and to keep any gifts in their cars out of site. Make sure to lock your car. He also discussed the increase in catalytic converter theft occurring in the mountains and other areas of San Bernardino County.
- **CHP**: Officer Barajas mentioned a recent meeting with Cal Trans regarding coordination of chain control and other winter issues.

- San Bernardino County Fire: BC Bryant James discussed fire season preparations and the Toys for Tots toy drive.
- **Cal Fire:** Tony Jones said that they are starting to get a handle on the big fires in the state. He discussed potential Santa Ana wind conditions.
- **USFS:** Brian Grant discussed current resource levels. He also discussed fire restrictions and planned control burns in the Big Bear and Grass Valley Lake areas.
- Rim of the World Education Foundation: Mary Justine Lanyon shared that they are currently holding a membership drive. They are also requesting donations on their website.
- **Rim of the World Historical Society:** Marilyn Mayes shared some dates that the museum will be open. They will be holding their annual holiday celebration on December 4<sup>th</sup>.
- Rim of the World Unified School District: Cindy Gardner reported that several fall sports teams are league champions this year. A big issue for the District is the Governor's vaccine mandate. Students must be either vaccinated or tested weekly.
- **Rim of the World Association of Realtors**: Cynthia Carley shared that more sales are to full-timers. The market remains strong.
- Lake Arrowhead Communities Chamber of Commerce: Robin Bull discussed two upcoming events: The Blue Jay Parade and the mixer at Jettie's.
- Lake Arrowhead Community Services District: Catherine Cerri reported that water use is down 21% compared to the same period last year. They have received a \$2 million dollar grant from Tesla for emergency power for their lift stations. The are also working on two new well projects.

7.0 Unfinished Business: None

8.0 New Business: None

### 9.0 Supervisor's Report: Supervisor's Report:

Lewis Murray shared the following links:

- **10.0** Lewis Murray shared the following link for redistricting and the Light Trespass Ordinance:
  - https://sbcountyredistricting.com/
  - http://www.sbcounty.gov/uploads/lus/pc/PMISC-2020-00005 Staff Report FINAL.pdf

Dates of the final redistricting meetings:

- BOS 11/09/21 10:00 to 12:00
- BOS 11/16/21 1:00 to 3:00
- BOS 12/07/21 1:00 to 3:00

<u>Re-Districting:</u> Murray discussed the impacts of redistricting: MACs and Advisory Committees will be dissolved in early January. The soonest they can be appointed would be in early February. We will not know until December which district the Rim of the World will be in.

<u>Dark Sky Ordinance</u>: or more accurately, the Light Trespass Ordinance, will come before the Board of Supervisors on December 7th

Murray invited everyone to attend the Supervisor's Annual Christmas Reception on December 9<sup>th</sup> 5:30 pm at Central Park in Rancho Cucamonga. Sheriff Dicas will be attending.

- **11.0** Community Input: This is an opportunity for the Council to hear public comments on items not specifically included on the Agenda. Members of the community desiring to address the Council are asked to give their name and subject on a Speaker Form provided at the meeting and give to the Chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Speakers will be called upon by the Chair at the appropriate time to speak.
- **12.0 Next Meeting: December 2, 2021** combined with the Lake Arrowhead MAC at the San Moritz Lodge and Via Zoom
- 13.0 Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 7:32 pm.

The Lake Arrowhead Municipal Advisory Council meeting facility is accessible to persons with disabilities. If assisted listening devices or other auxiliary aides or services are needed in order to participate in the public meeting, requests should be made through the Municipal Advisory Council Secretary at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting. The Secretary's telephone number is (909) 387-4833 and the office is located at 385 North Arrowhead Ave., 5<sup>th</sup> Floor, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0110. The Lake Arrowhead Municipal Advisory Council agenda is posted prior to meetings at Fire Station No. 91. Copies of Agendas are available to interested parties upon receipt of written request.